
Eric Fryson 

From: Cecilia Bradley [Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 5:22 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fLus 
Cc: Bruce.may@hklaw.com; cecilia_bradley@oag.state.fI.us; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; Eric 

Fryson; gigi.rollini@hklaw.com; Joseph Davis; KELLY.JR; Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com; 
Rosanne Gervasi; Ralph Jaeger; Samantha Cibula 

Subject: Re: FW: Docket No.1 00330-WS Attorney General's Cross-Notice of Appeal 

Attachments: Cross-appeal.doc 

Cross-appeal.d 
oc (37 KB) 

(See attached file: .doc) 
Cecilia 
Senior Assistant 
Office of the 
Tel: (850) 414 - 3300 

Cell: (850) 491-0080 

Fax: (850) 488-4872 

E-mail: cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 


From: "Filings@psc.state.fl.us" <Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

To: <Cecilia. . com> 

Cc: <Bruce.may@hklaw.com>, <gigi.rollini@hklaw.com>, "Ralph Jaeger" 


<RJaeger@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "CHRISTENSEN. PATTY" 

<CHRISTENSEN.PATTY@ .state.fl.us>, 

<Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com>, <cecilia bradley@oag.state.fl.us>, 

"Joseph Davis" richards@pascocount~fl.net>, "Rosanne Gervasi" 

<RGervasi@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Samantha Cibula" 

<SCibula@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "KELLY.JR" 

<KELLY.JR@ .state.fl.us>, "Joseph Richards" 


richards .net>, "Eric Fryson" 
<EFryson@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Date; 07/09/2012 05:09 PM 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100330-WS Attorney General's Cross-Notice of 

Appeal 

Ms. Bradley: 

Please note that your documents exceeds the 100 
page electronic 

received attached document. 

requirements 
and will not be accepted for A link to the 

Commission's is included for your convenience: 

We have 

http://www. .com/dockets/e-filings/ 

for Electronic FilingDocuments Not 
* Minimum filing requirements (MFRs) 
* Prefiled testimony 
* Tariffsl 
* Documents containing confidential information 
* Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or ·"""·-.....•..... '·'1 
payment 
* Documents over 100 pages 
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* 	 Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in size 
* Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing 
Procedure for a particular docket as being ineligible for electronically in that 
docket 
* 	 Corrupt documents 
* Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail 
containing a virus 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted or a hard copy must be filed with our 
office in order to be accepted for filing. Please call our office if you have any 
questions. 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to 
or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to 
public disclosure. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Cecilia Bradley [mailto:Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 4:55 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: 'Bruce.may@hklaw.com': 'gigi.rollini@hklaw.com': Ralph Jaeger: CHRISTENSEN. PATTY: 
'Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com'; 'cecilia bradley@oag.state.fl.us'; Joseph Davis; Rosanne 
Gervasi; Samantha Cibula; KELLY.JR; Joseph Richards 
Subject: Docket No. 100330-WS Attorney General's Cross-Notice of Appeal 

(See attached file: NoticeOfCrossAppeal.pdf) 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol- PLOI 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050 
(850) 414-3300 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 

b. Docket No. 100330-WS 

In Re: Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, 
Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco Polk, Putnam, Seminole, 
Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed for the Attorney General 

d. 	 The document(s) attached for electronic filing: 
Attorney General's Cross-Notice of 

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

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me 

via email may be subject to disclosure. 

[attachment "NoticeOfCrossAppeal.pdf" deleted by Cecilia Bradley/OAG] 


Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me 

via email may be subject to disclosure. 
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL 

FIRST DISTRICT 


STATE OF FLORIDA 


AQUA UTILITIES, INC." 

Appellant/Cross-Appellee, CASE NO.IDI2-3196 
PSC Docket No.1 00330-WS 

v. 

-FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE 
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Appellee/CrossAppellee, 

ATTORNEY GENERAL PAMELA 
JOBONDI, , 

Appellee, Cross-Appellant, 
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____________________________~I 

NOTICE OF CROSS-APPEAL 

Cross-Appellant/Appellee Attorney General Pamela Jo Bondi, by and through the 

undersigned counsel and pursuant to Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure 9.030(b)(I)(c), 9.110, 

and 9.190, cross appeals to the First District Court of Appeal, the following Orders of the Florida 

Public Service Commission: Order No. PSC-12-0102-FOF-WS, rendered March 5, 2012, Order 

No. PSC-12-0259-FOF-WS, rendered May 29, 2012, and PSC-II-0544-PHO-WS, rendered 

November 23,2011. Copies of these Orders are attached. 

The nature of Order No. PSC-12-0102-FOF-WS is a final administrative Order 

Approving in Part Requested Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates Requiring Refunds with 

Interest. Order No. PSC-2-0259-FOF-WS is the Order granting Aqua Utilities Florida Inc.'s 

(Aqua) Motion for Reconsideration and reconsidering and correcting errors. Order No. PSC-ll-

0544-PHO-WS is a procedural order. 

Respectfully submitted, 
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PAMELA JO BONDI 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Is/Cecilia Bradley 
CECILIA BRADLEY 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Florida Bar No. 0363790 

Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol-PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 
Telephone (850) 414-3300 
Facsimile (850)488-4872 
Cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished by e­

mail this 9th day of July 2012, to 

Ralph Jaeger/Lisa BennettIRosanne Gervasi/Samantha Cibula 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

D. Bruce May/Gigi Rollini/Stephen H. Grimes 
Holland & KnightLLP 
Post Office Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810 

J.R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Joseph D. Richards 
Pasco County Attorney's Office 
8731 Citizen's Drive, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

mailto:bradley@myfloridalegal.com


KennethM. Curtin 

Adama and Reese, LLP 

150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700 

St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 


/s/ Cecilia Bradley 
Cecilia Bradley 


